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Monte Carlo Casino (Monument)

Monaco
Monaco

Lat.: 43.739433289 - Lng: 7.428552151

Timezone: Asia/Bangkok - GMT +07:00

Officially named "Casino de Monte-Carlo", the Monte Carlo Casino is a gambling and entertainment complex located in Monaco. It includes a casino,
the Grand Théâtre de Monte Carlo, and the office of Les Ballets de Monte Carlo.

The Casino de Monte-Carlo is owned and operated by the Société des bains de mer de Monaco, a public company in which the Monaco government
and the ruling family have a majority interest. The company also owns the principal hotels, sports clubs, foodservice establishments, and nightclubs
throughout Monaco.

HistoryThe idea of opening a gambling casino in Monaco belongs to Princess Caroline, a shrewd, business-minded spouse of Prince Florestan I.
Revenues from the proposed venture were supposed to save the House of Grimaldi from bankruptcy. The ruling family&#39;s persistent financial
problems became especially acute after the loss of tax revenue from two breakaway towns, Menton and Roquebrune, which declared independence
from Monaco in 1848 and refused to pay taxes on olive oil and fruit imposed by the Grimaldis.

In 1854, Charles, Florestan&#39;s son and future Prince of Monaco, recruited a team of Frenchmen—writer Albert Aubert and businessman Napoleon
Langlois—to devise a development plan and write a prospectus to attract 4 million francs needed to build a spa for the treatment of various diseases,
a gambling casino modeled from the Bad Homburg casino, and English-styled villas. Granted the concession of 30 years to operate a bathing
establishment and gaming tables, Aubert and Langlois opened the first casino at 14 December 1856 in Villa Bellevu. Intended to be only a temporary
location, the building was a modest mansion in La Condamine.

In the late 1850s, Monaco was an unlikely place for a resort to succeed. The lack of roads needed to connect Monaco to Nice and the rest of Europe,
the absence of comfortable accommodations for visitors, as well as the concessionaires&#39; failure to publicize the new resort, resulted in far fewer
customers than was originally anticipated. Unable to raise the capital needed to operate the money-losing enterprise, Aubert and Langlois ceded their
rights to Frossard de Lilbonne, who in turn passed it to Pierre Auguste Daval in 1857.

During this initial period, the casino had been moved several times, until it finally ended up in the area called Les Spelugues (English: The Caves).
Construction at this site began on 13 May 1858 to designs of the Parisian architect Gobineau de la Bretonnerie and was completed in 1863. Gobineau
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